STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
23 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0023

JANET T. MILLS A. PENDER MAKIN
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
EXHIBIT IX.B
TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: A. Pender Makin, Acting Commissioner
DATE: February 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Request Approval to allocate remaining FY2022 Maine Carl D. Perkins
Targeted Reserve Grant funds as authorized under the Strengthening Career
and Technical Education For The 21st Century Act (P. L. 115-224).

The State Board of Education’s Career and Technical Education Committee recommends to
the State Board of Education the remaining FY22 Perkins V targeted reserve grant funds, be
allocated to Maine’s eligible secondary CTE schools in accordance with section 131 of the
Perkins V Act, and be added to their FY23 Perkins formula awards. Due to time constraints,
these remaining funds are not able to be awarded through the targeted reserve funding
process.

e FY22 Perkins V targeted reserve grant funds to be allocated is $32,837

RECOMMENDATION: The State Board Education approve the allocation of the remaining
FY22 Perkins V targeted reserve grant funds to Maine’s eligible secondary CTE schools and
be added to their FY23 Perkins formula awards. Total amount allocated will not exceed
$32,837.

* Prepared by: Dwight Littlefield, State Director for Career and Technical Education
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